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== J H COHN LLP wwwhcabi.com s 888-542-6461 « fax 838-542-3291

Accountznts and Consultants since 1319

Report of Independent Public Accountants

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors
Hartford Computer Group, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Hartford Computer Group,
Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2008, and the related consolidated statements of
operations, stockholders’ deficit and cash flows for the year then ended. These consolidated
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. OQur responsibility is
to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepied in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstaterment.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2008, and their results of operations and cash flows for the year then ended, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

T GAJ L f

Los Angeles, California
March 29, 2010
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HARTFORD COMPUTER GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSQOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2008
(In thousands, except share data)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 1,189
Restricted cash 1,800
Accounts receivable, net 5,388
Inventories 3,616
Prepaid and other current assets 542
Total current assets 12,535
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net . 424
OTHER ASSETS 244

S 13203

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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HARTFORD COMPUTER GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEEY
December 31, 2008
(In thousands, except share data)

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Line of credit b 954
Accounts payable 2,172
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 6,108
Deferred revenues 336
Accrued interest - related parties 19,079
Notes payable - related parties 27,666
Total current liabilities 56,315
DEFERRED RENTS 183
Total liabilities 56,498

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

Series A preferred stock, $0.001 par value:
Authorized - 1,000,000 shares
Issued and outstanding - 598,000 shares 1
Liquidation preference of $5,980,000

Comimon stock, $0.001 par value:
Class A. - Authorized 10,000,000 shares,
Issued and outstanding 4,800,000 shares
Class B - Authorized 10,000,000 shares,
Issued and outstanding 4,800,000 shares
Class C - Authorized 5,000,000 shares, 11
Issued and outstanding 1,390,636 shares

Additional paid-in capital 48,809
Accumulated deficit (91,838)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss - foreign currency translation (278)
(43,295)
§ 13,203

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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HARTFORD COMPUTER GROUP, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
¥or the year ended December 31, 2008

(In thousands)

Revenues ' 3 66,858

Cost of revenues 46,799

Gross profit 20,059
Operating expenses 18,394

Income from operations 1,665

Other income (expense):

Interest expense (6,851)

Interest income 65
Other expense, net 37)
(6,823)
Loss before provision for income taxes (5,158)
Provision for income taxes (5)
NET LOSS $ (5,163)

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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HARTFORD COMPUTER GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended December 31, 2008
{In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss g {5,163)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash
used in operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 164
Bad debt expense 57
Changes in operating assets and labilities:
Accounts receivable (201)
Inventories (831)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 128
Other assets 93)
Accounts payable 635
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities (1,871)
Deferred revenues 336
Deferred rents (48)
Acerued interest - related parties 6,481
Net cash used in operating activities (406)

Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchases of property and equipment (248)
Restricted cash (300)
Net ¢ash used in investing activities: (548)

Cash flows from financing activities:

Net borrowings on line of credit 323
Effect of foreign exchange rates on cash 31

Net decrease in cash {600)
Cash at beginning of year ' 1,789
Cagh at end of year b 1,189

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for interest b 306

See notes to consolidated financial staternents
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008
{In thousands)

NOTE A — DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Description of Business

Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries (collectively the “Company”) is a full ¢ycle computer
reseller engaged in depot repair of laptop computers, onsite repair of desktop computers, sale of computer
hardware and software, and the sale of computer parts. The Company sells its products and services to a
wide range of customers throughout the United States and Canada.

Hartford Computer Group, Inc. (“Hartford”), dba Nexicore Services in the United States and Canada, was
incorporated in Illinois in 1978 and was Jater reorganized as a Delaware corporation under the same name
in 2005, Hartford has its headquarters in California, has a branch location in Canada, and sales offices in

THinois and Maryland.

Nexicore Services, LLC was organized in 2002 in Florida and is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Hartford.
Nexicore Services, LLC’s facility is located in Florida where it houses the Company’s call center.

Hartford Computer Government, Inc. was incorporated in 2004 in Illinois and is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Hartford. Hartford Computer Hardware, Inc. was incorporated in 2005 in Illinois and is a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Hartford.

Liquidity

As of December 31, 2008, the Company has negative working capital, with a significant portion of its
current liabilities related to notes payable to related parties (see Note E). These notes are, effectively due
on demand but to date, the lenders have not demanded repayment of the principal or unremitted accrued

interest.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Hartford, Hartford Computer Government,
Inc., Hartford Computer Hardware, Inc., and Nexicore Services, LLC. All material intercompany
balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008
(In thousands)

NOTE A — DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY_OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Foreipn Currency Translation

The financial statements of Nexicore Services in the Company’s Canada division are translated into
United States dollars, in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) No. 52,
“Foreign Currency Translation™, using cumrent and historical exchange rates, as appropriate. The
functional currency is the Canadian dollar and, accordingly, foreign currency translation adjustments
should be included as a component of accumulated other comprehensive loss in the consolidated
staternent of stockholders’ deficit. Translation losses for the year ended December 31, 2008 were §246.
Any gains or losses resulting from foreign currency transactions are reflected in the consolidated
statement of operations for the period in which they occur. Transaction losses for the year ended
December 31, 2008 totaled $187 and are included in other expense in the accompanying consolidated
statement of operations.

Restricted Cash

The Company’s restricted cash of $1,800 as of December 31, 2008 is used to secure the letters of credit
that the Company has with a bank (see Note I).

Inveniories

Inventories are comprised primarily of finished goods and are stated at the lower of cost (moving
weighted average) or market.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation and amortization of property and equipment
are computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Leasehold
improvements are amortized over the shorter of their useful lives or the remaining lease term,

Expenditures for major renewals and improvements that extend the useful lives of property and
equipment are capitalized. Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are charged to expense as incurred.

Revepue Recognition

Service revenues — The Company recognizes service revenues upon completion of the service event,
Service revenues for the year ended December 31, 2008 were approximately $55,000.

Hardware revenues - The Company recognizes revenues from the sales of packaged hardware and
software when title and risk of loss transfers to the customer, which is generally upon shipment.
Hardware revenues for the year ended December 31, 2008 were approximately $11,900.

-10- ,
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2008
(In thousands)

NOTE A — DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue Recognition (Continued)

All revenues are recorded net of sales taxes.

The Company recorded deferred revenues of $336 at December 31, 2008 related to one purchase contract
with a governmental body. The deferred revenues represent installation, training, and other services that

were completed in 2009.
Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with SFAS No. 109, "Accounting for Income
Taxes" (“SFAS 109”). Under SFAS 109, income taxes are recognized for the amount of taxes payable or
refindable for the current year and deferred tax liabilities and assets are recognized for the future tax
consequences of transactions that have been recognized in the Company's financial statements or tax
returns, A valuation allowance is provided when it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the
deferred tax asset will not be realized.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States requires management to makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and labilities at the date of the financial
statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reported period. Actual resuits
could differ from those estimates.

Long Lived Assets

The Company reviews long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability is measured by
comparison of the asset’s carrying amount to the future net cash flows the asset is expected to generate. If
an asset is considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount at
which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its fair value. During the year ended December 31, 2008,
no impairment was recognized.

Shipping Costs

For the year ended December 31, 2008, the Company billed freight-out fo customers in the amount of
$227, which are included in revenues, and costs incwred for freight-out were $2,591, which were
included in cost of revenues. ‘

-11-
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2008
(In thousands)

NOTE A — DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense was $5 for the year ended December 31,
2008.

Deferred Rents

The Company’s operating leases for its California, Florida, and Canada facilities include scheduled rent
increases. In accordance with accounting policies generally accepted in the United States, the Company
has accounted for these leases to provide straight-line charges to operations over the lives of the leases.

New Accounting Pronouncement

In June 2006, Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Interpretation No. 48 ("FIN 43"),
"Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes - An Interpretation of SFAS No, 109," was issued. FIN 48
clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements
in accordance with SFAS 109. FIN 48 also prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute
for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in
a tax return. In addition, FIN 48 provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties,
accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. FASB Staff Position ("FSP") FIN 48-3 deferred
adoption for most nonpublic enterprises to annual periods beginning after December 15, 2008. The
Company, pursuant to the FSP, elected to defer its application until its required effective date of January
1, 2009. The Company’s policy for evaluating uncertain tax positions prior to the adoption of FIN 48 is
based on management’s estimate of whether it is reasonably possible that a liability has been incurred for
unrecognized income tax benefits by applying SFAS No. 5, “Accounting for Contingencies™.
Management does not expect the adoption of FIN 48 to have a material effect on the consolidated
financial condition or results of operations of the Company.

NOTE B - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable balances at December 31, 2008 are as follows:

2008
Accounts receivable $ 5,808
Allowance for doubtfi] accounts and returns {430)
3 5388

-12 -
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2008
(In thousands)

NOTE C—PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consists of the following at December 31, 2008:

Useful
Lives 2008
Computer equipment and software 3-5yrs $ 260
Automobiles 3 yr8 27
Leasehold improvements 3-10yrs 216
Test equipment 1—5yrs 196
Furniture and fixtures 5—7vyrs 260
959
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (535)
£424

Depreciation and amortization expense associated with property and equipment was $164 for the year
ended December 31, 2008,

NOTE D - LINE OF CREDIT

Hartford Computer Government, Inc. and Hartford Computer Hardware, Inc. have a revolving credit
facility with a finance company with a maximum credit limit of $1,500 for inventory purchases. Invoices
of authorized suppliers for inventory purchases made by the Company are paid directly by the finance
company. Outstanding advances cannot exceed the lesser of the credit limit or borrowing base.
Outstanding advances at December 31, 2008 were $954.

Interest accrues when the Company defers payments to the finance company beyond the authorized
suppliers’ payment terms and is payable monthiy at a base rate as determined by the finance company
plus a finance rate of 8.4%. At December 31, 2008, the prevailing interest rate was 12.4%. Interest
expense for the year ended December 31, 2008 is 85, Annual fees for the credit facility are $6.

Advances under the line of credit facility are collateralized by an irrevocable letter of credit of $1,500 (see
Note I).

The credit agreement includes provisions for reporting and financial covenants. Hartford Computer

Government, Inc. and Hartford Computer Hardware, Inc. are not in compliance with these covenants as of
December 31, 2008,

-13 -
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2008
(In thousands)

NOTE E -~ NQTES PAYABLE - RELATED PARTIES

Notes payable — related parties are due to three of the Company’s stockholders and consist of the
following:

~ Notes Payable-Senior Lender
Senior Lender note payable, bearing interest at prime (prime rate
was 3.25% at December 31, 2008) plus 7.25%, original due date of
December 31, 2006 and effectively due on demand, monthly interest
payments at the prime rate were made in 2008, $ 4,418

Term note A, bearing interest at prime (prime rate was 3.25% at
December 31, 2008) plus a 9.0% margin and 2% default rate,
original due date of May 9, 2008 and effectively due on demand. 5,579

Term note B, bearing interest at 11.0% plus 3% default rate, original
due date of May 9, 2008 and effectively due on demand. 5,102

Term note C, bearing interest at prime (prime rate was 3.25% at
December 31, 2008) plus 6.25% and effectively due on demand. 3,032

Term note D, bearing interest at 25.0% and effectively due on
demand, 1,500

Term note E, bearing interest at 25.0% and effectively due on
demand. 2,000

Promissory note payable bearing interest at 8%, original due date of
June 1, 2005 and effectively due on demand, unsecured and
subordinated to the Senior Lender., 869

Promissory note payable, bearing interest at 5%, original due date of

June 1, 2005 and effectively due on demand, unseciwed and
subordinated to the Senior Lender. 1,166

£27.666

Interest expense on these notes for the year ended December 31, 2008 is $6,747 and accrued interest on
these notes totaled $19,079 at December 31, 2008.

.14 -
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2008
(In thousands)

NOTE F - INCOME TAXES

The Company is delinquent in filing its federal and various states’ income tax returns since 2004 and is
currently in the process of preparing these delinquent income tax refurns. The Company expects to owe
penalties and interest but is currently unable to estimate these amounts.

The Company has recorded a provision of approximately $5 for the year ended December 31, 2008 that
primarily represents the minimum state income taxes

As of December 31, 2008, the Company’s deferred income tax assets total approximately $35,000 which
are primarily comprised of federal and state net operating loss carryforwards and accrued interest to
related parties, and for which there is a full valuation allowance. The federal and state net operating loss
carryforwards expire at various dates through 2028. The valuation allowance increased by approximately
$2,000 during the year ended December 31, 2008,

NOTE G — CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

In the ordinary course of conducting its business, the Company becomes involved in various lawsuits and
administrative proceedings. Some of these proceedings may resulf in fines, penalties, or judgments being
assessed against the Company which, from time to time, may have an impact on earnings for a particular
period. The Company has been a party to several lawsuits some of which have seftled over the previous
years. As of December 31, 2008, the Company was aware of three remaining lawsuits: (1) the first one
the Company began settlement proceedings prior to 2008 and was subsequently settled in October 2002
for approximately $300; (2) the second one the Company continues to defend and is able to reasonably
estimate its costs; and (3) the third one the Company continues to defend but, along with legal counsel, is
unable to determine the ouicome and costs. It is the Company’s policy fo record liabilities for estimated
legal fees and settlements in the period it determines that such amounts can be reasonably estimated. At
December 31, 2008, the Company has a liability of $1,253 related to such costs, which is included in
accrued expenses and other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet.

The Company is undergoing a sales tax audit by the State of California for the years 2005 through 2008.
The Company has recorded a $500 reserve as of December 31, 2008, included in accrued expenses and
other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet, based on its current assessment of the
preliminary audit results, including any possible interest and penalties.

NOTE H - RETIREMENT PLAN

For United States employees, the Company sponsors 2 defined contribution plan under Section 401(k) of
the Internal Revenue Code. The plan allows eligible employees the ability to defer a portion of their
annual compensation up to the annual maximum amount allowable by law. The plan also allows for the
Company to make discretionary confributions. The Company made no contributions to the plan during
the year ended December 31, 2008,

-15-
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2008
(In thousands)

NOTE I~ COMMITMENTS

Operating Leases

The Company leases its California, Florida and Canada facilities under non-cancelable operating leases.
During the year ended December 31, 2008, monthly payments for these facilities totaled approximately
$90 and the monthly payments increase at specified rates each year. These leases expire at various dates
through December 2013. Under the terms of these leases, the Company is required to pay all utilities, real
estate taxes, and insurance costs associated with the properties. The Company leases its Illinois and
Maryland facilities under month-to-month lease agreements.

The Company leases certain equipment under several non-cancelable operating leases with aggregate
monthly payments of approximately $17. These leases expire at various dates through June 2014.

Rent expense under these leases totaled $996 for the year ended December 31, 2008,
The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments:

Years ending December 31,

2009 $ 1,373
2010 1,289
2011 650
2012 310
2013 186
Thereafter 4

2.3.812

Letters of Credit

The Company has a $1,500 irrevocable letter of credit facility with a bank that is used to secure advances
on the line of credit facility (see Note D). This letter of credit is secured by a $1,500 certificate of deposit
with the same bank, included in restricted cash in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet, and
expired on July 15, 2009. This letter of credit facility and certificate of deposit were subsequently

renewed.

The Company has a $300 standby letter of credit facility with a bank that is used to secure accounts
payable to one of the Company’s vendors. This letter of credit is secured by a $300 certificate of deposit
with the same bank, included in resiricted cash in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet, and
expired on May 13, 2009. This letter of credit facility and certificate of deposit were subsequently
renewed.

-16 -
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2008
(In thousands)

NOTE J - CONCENTRATIONS OF RISK

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist
primarily of cash and accounts receivable.

The Company maintains its cash balances in financia] institutions located in the United States and
Canada. The Company’s cash balances located in the Unifed States are insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation up to $250 and cash balances located in Canada have no insurance coverage. At
December 31, 2008, the Company’s uninsured cash balances totaled approximately $1,656.

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to trade receivables are limited due to the large number of
customers comprising the Company's customer base, their dispersion across different geographic areas,
and generally short payment terms. In addition, the Company closely monitors the extension of credit to
its customers while maintaining allowances for potential credit losses. On a periodic basis, the Company
evaluates its trade accounts receivable and establishes an allowance for doubtful accounts, based on 2
history of past write-offs and collections and current credit considerations.

The Company made significant sales to two customers of approximately $18,000 and $12,000 during the
year ended December 31, 2008 which collectively represented 45% of total revenues. Accounis
receivable from two customers totaled approximately $2,200 which represented 38% of total accounts
receivable at Decentber 31, 2008.

NOTE K ~ PREFERRED AND COMMON STOCK

Series A Preferred Stock

Holders of Series A Preferred Stock are entitled to elect 2 Directors to the Board of Directors. Upon
liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of the Company, holders of Series A Preferred Stock are entitled to
be paid out before holders of Common Stock at $10.00 per share. Dividends are payable when declared
by the Board of Directors.

Common Stock

The Company issued 3 classes of Commeon Stock:
+ (lass A — entitled to elect 5 Directors to the Board of Directors
» Class B ~ entifled to elect 1 Director to the Board of Directors

» Class C ~entitled to elect 1 Director to the Board of Directors, pending approval of the majority of
the other members of the Board of Directors

-17-
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2008
(In thousands}

NOTE K — PREFERRED AND COMMON STOCK (Continued)
Common Stock (Continued)

Upon liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of the Company, and after holders of Series A Preferred
Stock have been paid out, any remaining assets will be paid out to holders of Class A, B, and C Common
Stock on a pro-rata basis. The 2005 reorganization and merger agreement further provides that the
aggregate amount of pay-out to holders of Class A and B Cornmon Stock shall be paid based on a specific
allocation schedule.

-18-
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December 31, 2009
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc.
and Subsidiaries

Report on Consolidated Financial Staiements

Years Ended December 31, 2009 and 2048
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To the Stockholders and Board of Directors
Hariford Computer Greup, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Hartford Computer Group,
inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2000 and 2008, and the relaled consolidated
statements of operations, stockhiciders” defich and cash flows for the years then ended. These
consalidated financial statements ars the responsibility of the Company's management. QOur
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consclidated financial sistemants based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the awdit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatament.
An audit includes exarmining, on a test basis, evidence supporfing the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit alsa includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as welt as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We helleve that our audits provide a reasonable basls {or cur opinton.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements refered fo above present falrly, in all
material respocts, the financial position of Hartford Computsr Greup, ine, antd Subskliaries as of
December 31, 2008 and 2008, and their rasults of operations and cash flows for the years then
ended, in conformity with accounting principles generafly accepted in the United States of
Amatica. .

The accompanying consolidated financial statamentz have been prepared agsuming that the
Company will continue as a going concem. As discussed in Note B to the consalldated financial
staternents, the Company has had recurring losses, deficlt equily and negative working capits),
which raises substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. Management's
plans regarding this matter are also described in Note B. The consolidated financial statements
do not include any adjustments that might resuit from the outcome of this unceriainty.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have besn restated to reflect that the dabt
discuszed in Note F is secured by substantially &ll the asseis of the Company and that the
Company was hitin compliance with ceriain covenants for which it abtained a waiver,

TN, (wted P

Los Angeles, California
October 15, 2010
{except for Noles A and F, as to which the dale is January 10, 2011)

-3
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HARTFORD COMPUTER GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDJARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2009 and 2008
(In thousands, except share data)

ASSETS
2009 2008

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash § 2,350 5 1,189
Restricted cash 2,231 1,800
Accounts receivable, net 6,348 5,388
Inventories 4,922 3,616
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 763 542
Total current assets 17,214 12,535
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 424 424
OTHER ASSETS 252 244

=$ 17,880 I 13,2=03=
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HARTFORD COMPUTER GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2009 and 2008
{In: thousands, except share data)

LIABI DERS' DEFICIT
2009
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Line of credit 3 543
Accounts payable 3,564
Accrued expenses ard other linbilities 5,239
Deferred revenues -
Accrued inferest - related parties 26,271
Notes payable - related parties 20,206
Total current Babilities 65,313
DEFERRED RENTS 207
Total Liabilities 65,520

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

Series A preferred stock, $0.001 par value:
Anthorized - 1,000,000 shares
Tssued and outstanding - 598,000 shares
Liquidation preferemnce of $5,980,000 1

Comumon stock, $0.001 par value:
Class A - Anthorized 10,000,000 shares,
Issued and outstanding 4,800,000 shares
Class B - Authorized 10,000,000 shares,
Issned and outstanding 4,800,000 ghares
Class C - Authorized 5,000,000 ghares,
Issued and outstanding 1,390,636 shares il

Additional paid-in capital 48 809
Accuinulated deficit (95,858)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss - foreign currency translation {593)

(47,630)
$ 17,880

Sse notes n consolidated financial slatements
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HARTFORD COMPUTER GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2002

(I thousands)
2008 2008
Revenues P 74,796 % 66,858
Cosi of revenuces 52,041 46,799
Gross profit 22,755 20,059
Qperating expenses 19,563 18,394
Income from operations 3,192 1,665
Other incorne (expense).
Interest expense {7,557 (6,851)
Interest income 25 63
Other income {cxpense), net 328 37
£7,204) £6,823)
Losgs before provision for income taxes {(4,012) £5,158)
Provision for income taxes (8) {3)
NET LOSS § _(4,020) $ 55,‘1632

Spa notes jo consolidated financial statemenis
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HARTFRORD COMPUTER GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARTES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWES
For the yeary cuded December 31, 2604 xnd 2003

{In thousands)
2009
Cash flows from operating activities:
Nat loss 3 (4,020)
Adjustments to reconcile niet loss to not cash provided by
{used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 191
Bad debt expense 124
Changes in operating asssts and liabilities:
Accounts receivable {1,428)
Inventaries (1,022)
Prepaid expenses and ofher crrrent assets {193)
Other asgets 5
Accounts payable 1597
Accred expenses and other linbilities (1,161)
Deferred revenues 3367
‘Deferred rents 18
Acorued interest - related partics 7,192
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 967
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and ¢quipment (167
Redricind cash (431)
Net cash uzed iny tnvesting activities (553)
Cash ilows from financing activilies:
Net (payments) barrowings on line of credit @11}
Bomrowings on notes payable - related partics 1,630
Net cash provided by financing activities 1,219
Effect of foreign exchange on cash (427
Met increase (decrease) in cash 1,161
Cash at baginning of year 1,189
Cash at end of year ¥ 2350
Suppismental discinsure of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for interest $ 365
Cash paid during the year for income taxes $ 8

Jee notes to consolidated financial statemants

-5-
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009 and 2008
(In thousands)

Hartford Caputer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries (collectively the “Company™) is an electronics repair
company engaged in the reselling, whole unit depof repair, onsite services, and part repair/distribution
for laptop computers, desktop computers, consumer gaming units, printers, flat screen televisions, and
other ¢ensumer and commercial electronics. The Company’s cusiomers are located throughout the
United States, including Puerto Rico and Guam, and in Canada.

Hartford Computer Group, Ine. {"Hartford"), dba Nexicore Services in the United States and Canada,
was incorporated in Hlinois in 1978 and was later rearganized as a Delaware corporation under the
same rtame in 2005. Hartford has its headquarters in California, hag a branch Iocation in Canada, and
sales offices in Ilincis and Maryland.

Mexicore Services, LLC was organized in 2002 in Florida and is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Hartford. Nexicore Services, LLC's facility is located in Florida where it houses the Company's ¢all
ceier.

Bartford Computer Governmment, Ine. was incorporated in 24004 in Hlinois and is a whelly-owned
subsidizry of Hartford, It operates in the state of Maryland where it primarily services governmental
entities.

Hartford Computer Hardware, Ine. was incorporated in 2005 in Illinois and is 2 wholly-owned
subgidiary of Hartford. It operates in ilinois whese it services a contract with 2 major retailer.

Pringiples of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Hartford, Hartford Computer
Government, Inc., Hartford Computer Hardware, Inc., and Nexicore Services, LLC. All material
intercompany balances end transactions have been elimipated in conselidation.

Foreign Currency Transiation

The fmancial statements of Nexicore Services in the Compeany's Canada division are transiated into
United States dollars, using current and historical exchange rates, an sppropriate. The fimetional
curreney is the Canadian dollar and, accordingly, foreign cwrency transiation adjustments should be
included as 2 component of acoumulated ather comprehensive toss in the consolidated statements of
stockholdexs’ deficit. Translation [osses for the years ended Decetnber 31, 2009 and 2008 were $315
and $246, respectively.  Any losses resulting from foreign currency transactions are reflected in the
tonsolidated statements of operations for the pericd in which taey occur. Transaction gains (losses}
for the yzars ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 totaled $221 and (3187), respectively, and are
included in other income {expense) in the accompanying consclidated statements of operations.

-
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Hartford Computier Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 200% and 2008
{In thonsands)

The Company’s resiricted cash as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 of $2,231 and 51,800,
respectively, is used to secure the letters of credit thet the Company has with a bank (sce Note J).

Imventories

Inventories are comprised primarily of finished goods and are stated at the lower of cost (moving
weiphted average) or market.

Property and Equipment

Froperty and equipment are reoorded at cost. Depreciation snd amoriization of property and
equipment are oomputed using the siraight-line method over the estimated usefbl lives of the assets.
Leazchold improvements are amortized using the siraight-line method over the shorter of their useful
lives or the remaining lease term.

Expenditures for major renewals and improvements that extend the useful lives of properiy and
equipment are capitalized. Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are charged to expense as
incuried.

Revenug Recognition

Service revenues — The Company reevgnizes servios revesucs upon corupletion of the service event.
Service revenues for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 were approximately $63,800 and

55,000, respectively.

Hardware revenues - The Company recognizes revenucs from the sales of packaged hardware and
software when title and risk of loss wransfers to the customer, which is generally upen shipment,
Hardware revenues for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 wers approximatoly $11,000
and $11,900, respectively.

All revenues are recorded net of sales taxes.
The Company recorded deferred revenues of $336 at December 31, 2008 related 1o one purchase

contract with a governmental body. The deferred revenues represent instalation, training, and other
seryices that were commpleted in 2009,

-10-
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009 and 2008

{In thovsands)
NOTE A - N 3 ARY OF SIG
POLICTES {Contirued}
Uss of Batimates

The preparation of financial staterents in conformity with acconnting principles generally aceepted
in the United States of America requires management to makes osiimates und sssunptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and lisbilities 2t
the date of the finzneial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reported period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Long Lived Assety

The Company reviews long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate the carying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability is measured by
comparison of the asset’s cerrying amonnt to the future net cash flows the asset is expected to
generate. If an asset is considercd to be impaired, the impairment 1o be recognized is measured by the
amouns at which the carrying amount of the sssot exceeds jts fair value. During the years ended
December 31, 2009 and 2003, np impairment was recognized.

Shipping Costs
The Company records costs incorred for freight-out in cost of revenues.

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed a5 incurred. Advertising expense was $57 and $5 for the years enuded
December 3, 2000 and 2008, respectively.

Deferred Rents

The Company’s operating leases for jts Californie, Florida, and Canada facilities include scheduled
rent increases. The Company has sccounted for these leases to provide straight-line charges to
operations over the lives of the leases.

Inhe axes
Income taxes are recagnized for the amount of taxes payable or refundable for the current year and
deferred tax lisbilities and assets for futwe tax consequences of fransactions that have been

recogmized in the Company’s financial statements or tax rens, A valuation allowance is provided
when it iz more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will ot be realized,

-11-
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NQTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2009 and 2008
{In thouzands})

NOTE A — ION QF BUSINE, Y OF SIG G
POLICIES (Confinued)

The Company adopied the niew acoounting for uncerfainty in income taxes guidance on Jamuary 1,
2009. The adoption of that guidance did not result in the recognition of any wirecognized tax benefits
and the Company has no unrecognized tax benefits at Decernber 31, 2009 and 2008, The Company's
1.5, Federal and state income tax retums prior to the 2003 calendar year are closed, Management
continually evaluates expiring statutes of limitations, andits, proposed settlements, chunges in tax law
and new anthoritative rolings,

The Company recognizes interest and penalties associated with tax matters as part of the income tax
provision and includes accrued interest and penaities with the related tax linbility in the consclidated
balance sheets.

Sy nent BEven

The Company has ¢valuated subsequent events through October 15, 2010, which is the date the
consolidated Fimancial staternents were sriginally available to be issued, and January 16, 2611, which
is the date the reissued consolidated financial statements were zvailable o be issued. The change
reflects a revised disclosure, which was ariginally issued in crror, that the debt discussed m Note F is
secured by substaniially ali assets of the Company rather than unsecured, and that the Company was
not m compliance with cetlain covenants for which it obtained a waiver,

NOTE B - GOING CONCERN

The Company™s congolidated finangial statements have been presented on the basis that it is 2 going
cancern, which contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of Jisbilities in the normal
course of business.

Az of Decernber 31, 2009 and 2008, the Company has had recurring losses (resuiting from interest
expense on notes payable to related partics}, deficit equity and negative working capital with a
significant portion of its current lisbilities related to notes payable 1o related parties (see Note F).
These notes and the related reened interest are effectively due on demand, The Compeny has
atterapted to negotiate the extension of the Joans with the Seniar Lenders. Through the current date,
the Senior Lenders, who ate also stockholders of the Company, have not dermanded vepayment of the
principal or wivemsitted acerued interest. In 2010, one of the related party debt holders whose note
payshle i3 subordinated to the Senfor Lenders notkes (see Note F) filed to forcclose on its loan of
approximately $1,400 at the time of filing. Management and legal counsel believe that this cause of
action will not be maintsined because this debt is contractually subardinated to the Senior Lenders'
related party notes. Management does not expect that the Senior Leaders will demand repayment in
the foresecabile future.

-12-
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. aud Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Diecember 31, 2009 and 2008
{In thousands)

NOTE € - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable balances at December 31, 2009 and 2008 are 45 follows:

2003 2008

Accounis reesivakble $ 7573 $ 5,868
Aliowence for doubtful accounts 402} (260}
Allowance for returns (223} (2204
.6948 13388

NOTE D - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENTY
Property and equipment consists of the following at December 31, 2009 and 2008:

Useful Lives 2008 2008
Computer equipment and sofrware 3.5y £ 2R6 $ 260
Automaobiles 3 wis 27 27
Leasehold improvements 3-10yrs 267 216
Test equipment 1- Sy1s 243 196
Furnitore and fixtures 5- 7 yis 289 260
Sub-toial 1,112 959
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (688) {535)

I 7 S T

Depreciation and amortization expense associsted with property and equipment for the years ended
December 31, 2009 and 2008 was $191 and §164, respectively.

NOTE g ~ LINE OF CREDIT

Hartford Compatter Government, Inc. and Hartford Conmputer Hardware, Ine. have 2 revolving eredit
facility with a finance company with 8 maximum credit limit of 31,500 for inventory purchases.
Invoices of authorized suppliers for inventory purchases made by the Company are paid directly by
the finance cotpany. Outstanding advences cannot exceed the fesser of the credis limit or borrowing
hase. Quistanding advances at December 31, 2009 and 2008 were $543 and $954, respectively.

Interest accrues when the Cempany defera payments to the finance company beyend the authorized
suppliers’ payment tetms and is paysble monthly at a base rare a5 determined by the finance company
plus a finance rate of 7.65%. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, the prevailing interest rates were
10.9% and 12.4%, respectively, Interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008
was $44 and 35, respectively. Annuz! fees for the eredit facility are $6 for both yeass.

-13 -
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Diecember 31, 2009 and 2008
{11r thousends)

NOTE E - LINE OF CREDIT (Continued)

Borrowings under the line of credit facility are collateralized by an irvevocable letter of credit of
31,500 (see Note I).

The credit agreement includes provisions for reporting and financial covenants. Hartford Computber
Government, Inc, snd Hartford Computer Hardware, Inc, are not in ¢ompliance with these covenanty
as of December 31, 2009,

NOTEF - - PARTIES
Notes payable — related parties are due to three of the Company’s stockholders and consist of the

following:
2009 2008
Naotes Payable-Senior Lender (secured by substantially 21l agsets of the Company)

Senior Lender Revolver notes payable, bearing interest at prime
(primie Tate was 3.25% at December 31, 2009 and 2008) plus
7.25%, original due date of December 31, 2006 and effectively due
on demand, rnonthly intevest payments at the prime rate were made
in 2009 and 2008 with the remaining interest due upon demand;
interest on advances received in 2009 of 31,630 were payable at the
full interest rate each month. $ 6,048 $ 4418

Term note A, bearing interest at prime (prime rate was 3.25% at
December 31, 2009 and 2008) plos a 9.0% margin and 2% default
rate, original due date of May 9, 2008 and effectively due on
demand. 9,579 9,579

Term note B, bearing interest at 11.0% plus 3% default rate,
original due date of May 9, 2008 and effectively due on dernand. 5,102 5,102

Term note C, beexing inferest at prime (prime rate wag 3.25% at
December 31, 2009 and 2G08) plus 6.25%5 and effeciively due on
demand. 3,032 3,032

Term note I, bearing inferest at 25.0% and effectively due on
demand. 1,500 1,500

Term note E, bearing interest at 25,0% and effectively due om
demand, 2,000 2,000

-14-
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2069 and 2008
(In thousands)
NOTE F — NOTES PAYASBLE - RELATED PARTIES {Continued)
2009 2008
Promissory note payable bearing interest at 8%, original dve date of
June 1, 2005 and effectively due on demand, unsecured and
subordinsted to the Senior Lender. 869 869

Promissory note payeble, bearing interest at %, original due date of

June 1, 2005 and effectively die on demsnd, unsecured and

suberdinated to the Senjor Lender. 1,166 1,166
£ 29,206 3 27,666

The foan agreements for the Notes Payable-Senior Lender provide for certain reporting and
petformance covensnts. The Comspany was not in comnpliance with certein covenants for which the
Company obtained a waiver through Januwy 31, 2011.

Interest expense on these nofes for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 is $7,434 and
$6,747 and accrued intersst on these notes totaled $26,27) and $18,079 at December 31, 2009 and

2008, respectively.

NOTE G - WNCOME TAXES

The Company is delinquent in filing its Federal and various states’ income tax returns since 2006 and
is currently in the process of preparing these delinquent mcome tax retums. The Company expects to
owe nominal penialties and interest when these retumns are filed.

The Company has recorded a provision for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 of $8 and
$5, respectively, that primarily represent the minimum state income taxes,

-1§5-
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc, and Sobsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2009 and 2008
{In thousands)

NOTE.G - INCOME TAXES (Continued)

Federal and state deferred tax assets and liabilities are contprised of the following at December 31:

2009 2008
Eeferred tax assets:
Goodwill 3 352 3 951
Accred commissicas 1050 61
Reserve for bad debt 238 183
Inventory rescrve 897 n
Accrued vacation 246 216
Senlement meserve 417 505
Legal fees veserve 150 160
Other acerued liabilities 138 275
Other 144 64
Net operating loss canryforward 29,418 27,871
Total defemmed ax agsets 32,600 31,063
Valvation allowance (32,600) {31,063
Net deferred tax sssets 3 - % —

Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valvation allowsnee if it is more Gikely than not that some portion
or all of the deferred tax arsets will not be realized. Valuation sllowances are reagsessed whenever
there are changes in circumstances that may causs a chappe in judgment. As of Devember 31, 2000
and 2008, management believed it was more likely thag not the entire deferred tax asset will not be
realized. The valuation allowatice increased by $1,537 and $2,177 dunng the years ended December
31, 2009 and 2008, regpectively.

At December 31, 200%, the Company has approximately $81,200 of Federal and $31,400 of state net
aperating foss (“NOL”) canyforwards, Federal losses begin to expire during 2030 and state logses
hegin to expire during 2020. Realization of the NOL carryforwards is dependent upon generating
sufficient taxable income prior to the expiration of the loss camryforwands. A portion of these net
operating losses from the U.S, operations may also be subject to limitation in future years under
Section 382 of the hiternal Revenue Code. A determination as to this limitation, if any, will be made
at & futre date as the net operating losses are wiilized, if available,

-16-
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2009 and 2608
{In thousands)

-

NOTE B - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

In the ordinary course of conducting its business, the Company becarnes involved in various lawsuits
and administrative proceedings. Some of these proceedings may result in fines, penalties, or
judgments being assessed against the Company which, from time to time, may have an impact on
earnings for a particular period. The Company has been a party to several lawmits some of which
have gettled over the previous years. As of December 31, 2009, the Compuny was awste of three
temaining lawsuits: (1) the first one the Company centinues to defend and is able to reasonably
estimate its costs; (2} the sccond ope the Company had setfled in 2010 for $22; and (3) the third one
was filed in 2010 for which legal counsel is unmable to predict the outcome. It is the Company’s
policy to record lizbilities for sstimated legal fees and settlements in the period it determines that auch
amounts can be reasonably estimated, At December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Company has & liability
of $1,038 and $1,253, respectively, related to such costs, which is included in accraed expenses and
other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheeis.

During 2009 and 2008, the Company was undergoing a sales tax andit by the State of California for
the years 2005 through 2005. On October 4, 2010, the State of California sales tax audit was
completed resulting in a final tax lability of $604. Thc Conmpany is also currently undergoing a retail
sales tax audit by the Ontario Ministry of Finance for the periods from May 21, 2004 to February 28,
2007. The Commany had recorded a reserve of $800 and $500 a5 of December 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively, which as of December 31, 2009 includes an estimate of the projected outcome of the
Ontario Ministry of Finance’s retail sales tax sudit. The reserve is included in accrued expenses and
other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

NOTE | - RETIREMENT PLAN

For United States employets, the Company sponsors a defined contribution plan under Seotion 401{k)
of she Internal Revenue Code. The plan allows cligible employees the ahility to defer a portion of
their annual conpensziion up to the annual maximum amount allowsble by law. The plan also allows
for the Company to make discretionary contributions. The Conpany made no contributions to the
plan during the yeors ended December 31, 2009 and 2008,

NOTE ] - COMMITMENTS
ralin

The Company leases its California, Flovida and Canada facilities under non-cancelable operating
leases. During the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, monthly payments for these facilitics
totaled approximately $95 and $90, respectively. The monthly payments indrease 2t specificd rates
cach year. ‘These leases expire at various dates throngh February 2014, Under the tetns of these
leases, the Company is required to pay all vtifites, real estate taxes, and insurance custs associated
with the properties. The Company leases its Illinois and Maryland facilities under month-to-month
leage agrecments.

-17-
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc, and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2009 and 2008
{In thousanda)

NOTE Y- COMMITMENTS {Continued)

The Company leases certain equipment under several non-cancelable operating leases with agpregate
monthly payments of approximately $13 and $17 in the vears ended December 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. These leases expire at varfous dates through June 2014,

Reat expense under these Ieases for the years ended Decemnber 31, 2009 and 20085 totaled $1,332 and
5996, respectively.

The following is 2 scheduls of future minimum lease payments:

Yeat encling December 31,

2010 $ 1,113

2011 515

2012 314

2013 272

2014 6
$ 2966

Latters of Credit

The Company has 2 $1,500 irrevocable letter of crodit facility with a bank that is used to secare
borrowings on the Line of credit facility (see Note E). This letier of credst is secured by a $1,500
ceftificate of deposit with the same bank, inciuded in reswicted cash in the sccompanying
consclidated balance sheets, and extpires on July 15, 2016,

The Company haz a $300 standby letfer of credit facility with a bank that is used to secure accounts
payable to one of the Company's vendors. Thig lehter of credit is secured by a $300 cetificate of
deposit with the same bank, included in restricted cagh in the zccompanying consolidated balance
sheets, and expites on September 29, 2010,

The Comprry has a $431 standby letisr of credit facility with a hank that is used to secure sccounts
payable to one of the Company’s vendors. This letter of credit is secured by a $431 cerfificate of
deposit with the same bank, included in restricted cash in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets, and expires on Septemiber 29, 2010,
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TQ CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2009 and 2008
{In thousends)

NOTE K ~ CONCENTRATIONS OF RISK

: Financial instruments which, potentialty subject the Company to concenteations of credit risk consist
' primanly of cash, restricted cash and accounts receivable.

The Company maintains its ¢ash balances in financial institutions Jocated in the United States and
Cenadz. The Company’s ¢ash balances located in the United States are ingured by the Federal

! Deposit Insutance Corporation and cash balances located in Canada have no insurance coverage. At
December 31, 2009 and 2808, the Company’s uninsured cash balances totaled $668 and $285,
respestively, and uninsured restricted cash balances tataled $2,277 and §1,842, respectively.

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to trade receivebles are limited due to the Jarge number of
customers comprising the Company's customer base, their dispersion across different geographic
aréas, and genemally short payment terms, In addition, the Company closely monitors the extension of
credit to its customers while wmeintaining allowances for potential credit logses. On a periodic basis,
the Company evaluates its trade accounts receivable and cstablishes an silowsnce for doubtful
aceounts, based on a history of past write-0ff and collections and current sredit considerations.

During the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, tiree customers comprised 48% of total
revenues and two customers comprised 459 of total revenuey, respectively, At Decamber 31, 2009
and 2008, three customers comprised 45% of accounts receivable and two customers comprised 38%
of accounts receivable, respectively. '

Revenues from the Canadian operation represent approximately 31% of the total company revenues.

NOTE L -~ PREFERRED AND COMMON STOCK
Series A Preferred Stock

Holders of Series A Preferred Stock are entitled 1o ¢lect 2 Dirsctors to the Board of Directors, Upon
liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of the Company, holders of Series A Preferred Stock are
entitled to be paid out befare holders of Commen Stock at $10.00 per share. Dividends are paysble
when declared by the Board of Divectors.

Common Stock

The Company issued 3 classes of Common Stoclc
» Clags A~ entitled to elect 5 Directors to the Board of Directors
» Class B — entitled to elect ! Director o the Board of Directors

e {lass C — entifled to elect | Director to the Board of Directors, pending approval of ihe
majority ef the other members of the Board of Directors

- 19-
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009 and 2008
{In thousands)

Upon liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of the Company, and afier holders of Series A Preferred
Stock have been paid out, amy remaining assets will be paid out to holders of Class A, B, and C
Common Stock on 3 pro-rata bagis. The 2005 reorganization and merper agreement firther provides
that the aggregate amount of pay-out to holders of Clags A and B Common Stock shall be paid based
an a specific sllocation schedule.
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Accountants and Consullants since 1919

Report of Independent Public Accountants

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors
Hartford Computer Group, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Hartford Computer Group,
Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated
statements of operations, stockholders' deficit and cash flows for the years then ended. These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, oh a test basis, evidence supporing the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that ocur audits provide a reascnable basis for our opinien.

In our opinion, the consoclidated financial statemenis referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Hariford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2010 and 2009, and their results of operafions and cash flows for the years then
ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the
Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note B to the consolidated financial
statements, the Company has had recurring losses, deficit equity and negative working capital,
which raises substantial doubt about its ability fo continue as a going concern. Management's
plans regarding this matier are also described in Note B. The consolidated financial statements
do not include any adjustments that might resuli from the outcome of this uncertainty.

TN B4 ccf

Los Angeles, California
July 26, 2011

wr,fheobn.com v 888-542-6461 = fax §88-542-3291



Case 11-49744 Doc 23-11 Filed 12/12/11 Entered 12/12/11 19:35:02 Desc Exhibit
B - Asset Purchase Agreement - Disclosure Schedules Part 2b Page 5 of 29

HARTFORD COMPUTER GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2010 and 2009
(In thousands, except share data)

ASSETS
2010 2009

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 2912 $ 2,350
Restricted cash 227 2,231
Accounts receivable, net 12,641 6,948
Inventories 6,695 4,922
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1,035 763
Total current assets 25,554 17,214
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 384 424
OTHER ASSETS 404 252

$ 26,342 $ 17,890
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HARTFORD COMPUTER GROUP, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2010 and 2009
(in thousands, except share data)

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

2010 2009
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Line of credit $ 1,150 5 543
Accounts payable 5,793 3,964
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 5,395 5,239
Income taxes payable 420 -
Deferred revenues 249 -
Accrued interest - related parties 34,744 26,271
Notes payable - related parties 31,896 29,266
Total current Habilities 79,647 65,313
DEFERRED RENTS 137 207
Total liabilities 79,784 65,520
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT
Series A. preferred stock, $0,001 par value:
Authorized - 1,000,000 shares
Issued and outstanding - 598,000 shares
Liguidation preference of $5,980,000 1 1
Common stock, $0.001 par value:
Class A - Authorized 10,000,000 shares,
Issued and outstanding 4,800,000 shares
Class B - Authorized 10,000,000 shares,
Issued and outstanding 4,800,000 shares
Class C - Authorized 5,000,000 shares,
Issued and outstanding 1,390,636 shares 11 11
Additional paid-in capital 48,809 48,809
Accumulated deficit (102,026) (95,858)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss - foreign currency transiation (237) {593)
(53,442) (47,630)
5 26,342 $ 17,890

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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HARTFORD COMPUTER GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2069

{In thousands)
2010 200
Revenues $ 94,998 $ 74,796
Cost of revenues 68,476 52,041
Gross profit 26,522 22,755
Operating expenses 23,362 19,563
Income from operations 3,160 3,192
Other income (expense):

Interest expense (9,105) (7,557)
Interest income 26 25
Other income, net 176 328
(8,903) (7,204)
Loss before provision for income taxes (5,743) (4,012)
Provision for income taxes (425) (8)
NET LOSS ‘ $ (6,168) $ (4,020)

See notes to consolidated financial stalements

-6-
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HARTEORD COMPUTER GROUP, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009
(In thousands)

2010 2009

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss $ (6,168) $ (4,020)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by
{used in) operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 193 191
Bad debt expense 385 124
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (5,958) {1,428)
Inventories (1,657} (1,022)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (263) (193)
Other assets {148) 5
Accounts payable 1,726 1,597
Accrued expenses and other liabilites 102 (1,161)
Income taxes payable 420 -
Deferred revenues 249 (336)
Deferred rents (72) 18
Accrued interest - related parties 8,473 7,192
Net cash provided by (used in} operating activities (2,758) 967
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment (146) (167
Restricted cash (40) 431)
Net cash used in investing activities (186) (598)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net (payments) borrowings on line of credit 606 “411)
Borrowings on notes payable - related parties 2,600 1,630
Net cash provided by financing activities 3,206 1,219
Effect of foreign exchange on cash 300 (427)
Net increase in cash 562 1,161
Cash at beginning of year 2,350 1,189
Cash at end of year $ 2912 $ 2,350
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow infonmation:
Cash paid during the year for interest ¥ 632 3 365
Cash paid during the year for income taxes 3 40 b 8

See notes to consolidated financial staternents
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2010 and 2009
(In thousands)

NOTE A — DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Description of Business

Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries (collectively the “Company”) is an electronics repair
and installation company engaged in the reselling, whole unit depot repair, onsite services, and part
repair/distribution for laptop computers, desktop computers, consumer gaming units, printers, flat
screen televisions, and other consumer and commercial electronics. The Company’s customers are
located throughout the United States, including Puerto Rico and Guam, and in Canada.

Hartford Computer Group, Inc. (“Hartford™), dba Nexicore Services in the United States and Canada,
was incorporated in Iilinois in 1978 and was later reorganized as a Delaware corporation under the
same name in 2005. Hartford has its headquarters in California, has a branch location in Canada, and
sales offices in Iilinois and Maryland.

Nexicore Services, LLC was organized in 2002 in Florida and is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Hartford. Nexicore Services, LLC’s facility is located in Florida where it houses the Company’s call
center.

Hartford Computer Government, Inc. was incorporated in 2004 in Illinois and is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Hartford. It operates in the State of Maryland where it primarily services governmental
entities.

Hartford Computer Hardware, Inc. was incorporated in 2005 in Iliinois and is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Hartford. It operates in Illinois where it services a contract with 2 major retailer.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Hartford, Hartford Computer
Government, Inc., Hartford Computer Hardware, Inc., and Nexicore Services, LLC. All material
intercompany balances and fransactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Foreign Currency Translation

The financial statements of Nexicore Services in the Company’s Canada division are translated into
United States dollars, using current and historical exchange rates, as appropriate. The functional
currency is the Canadian dollar and, accordingly, foreign currency translation adjustments should be
included as a component of accumulated other comprehensive loss in the consolidated statements of
stockholders’ deficit. Translation gains (losses) for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009
were $356 and ($315), respectively. Any losses resulting from foreign currency transactions are
reflected in the consolidated statements of operations for the period in which they occur. Transaction
gains for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 totaled $83 and $221, respectively, and are
included in other income, net in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

-9-
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2010 and 2009
(In thousands)

NOTE A — DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Restricted Cash

The Company’s restricted cash as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 of $2,271 and $2,231,
respectively, is used to secure the letters of credit that the Company has with a bank (see Note ).

Inventories

Inventories are comprised primarily of finished goods and are stated at the lower of cost (moving
weighted average) or market.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation and amortization of property and
equipment are computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
Leasehold improvements are amortized using the straight-line method over the shorter of their useful
lives or the remaining lease term.

Expenditures for major renewals and improvements that extend the useful lives of property and
equipment are capitalized. Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are charged to expense as
incurred.

Revenue Recognition

Service revenues — The Company recognizes service revenues upon completion of the service event.
Service revenues for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 were approximately $84,600 and
$63,800, respectively.

Hardware revenues - The Company recognizes revenues from the sales of packaged hardware and
software when title and risk of loss transfers to the customer, which is generaily upon shipment.
Hardware revenues for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 were approximately $10,400
and $11,000, respectively.

All revenues are recorded net of sales taxes.
The Company recorded deferred revenues of $249 at December 31, 2010 related to Jong-term

extended warranty and maintenance service contracts, Revenues will be recognized as services are
performed over the lives of the contracts.

-10 -
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2010 and 2009
{(In thousands)

NOTE A — DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to makes estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and iiabilities at
the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reported period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable, Recoverability is measured by
comparison of the asset’s carrying amount to the fiture net cash flows the asset is expected to
generate, If an asset is considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the
amount at which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its fair vaive. During the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009, no impairment was recognized.

Shipping Costs

The Company records costs incurred for freight-out in cost of revenues,

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense was $13 and $57 for the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively,

Deferred Rents

The Company’s operating leases for its Florida and Canada facilities include scheduled rent increases,
The Company has accounted for these leases to provide straight-line charges to operations over the
lives of the leases.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are recognized for the amount of taxes payable or refundable for the current year and
deferred tax liabilities and assets for future tax consequences of transactions that have been

recognized in the Company’s financial statements or tax returns. A valuation allowance is provided
when it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.

<11 -
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2010 and 2009
(In thousands)

NOTE A —~ DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

The Company has no unrecognized tax benefits at December 31, 2010 and 2009. The Company's U.S.
Federal and state income tax returns through the 2005 calendar year are closed, Management
continually evaluates expiring statutes of limitations, audits, proposed settlements, changes in tax law
and new authoritative rulings.

The Company recognizes interest and penalties associated with tax matters as part of the income tax
provision and includes accrued inferest and penalties with the related tax liability in the consolidated
balance sheets. Interest and penalties are $45 and $0 in 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Subsequent Bvents

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through July 26, 2011, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

NOTE B - GOING CONCERN

The Company’s consolidated financial statements have been presented on the basis that it is a going
concern, which contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal
course of business,

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company has had recurring losses (resulting primarily from
interest expense on notes payable to related parties), deficit equity and negative working capital with
a significant portion of its current liabilities related to notes payable to related parties (see Note F).
These notes and the related accrued interest are effectively due on demand. The Company has
attempted to negotiate the extension of the loans with the Senior Lenders. Through the report date, the
Senior Lenders, who are also stockholders of the Company, have not demanded repayment of the
principal or uvnremitted accrued interest. Management does not expect that the Senior Lenders will
demand repayment in the foreseeable future. Additionally, in 2010, the Company had negative cash
flows from operations and was not in compliance with certain reporting and financial covenants (see
Note E).

-12 -
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2010 and 2009
{In thousands)

NOTE C — ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable balances at December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

2010 009

Accounts receivable $ 13,244 $ 7.573
Allowance for doubtful accounts (310) (402)
Allowance for returns (293 (223)
3 12,641 $.6.048

NOTE D~ PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consists of the foliowing at December 31, 2010 and 2009:

Useful Lives 2010 2009
Computer equipment and sofiware 3-5 yrs $ 302 $ 286
Automobiles 3 yis 27 27
Leasehold improvements 3-10yrs 284 267
Test equipment 1- Syrs 298 243
Furniture and fixtures 5- 7 yrs 361 289
Sub-total 1,272 1,112
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (888) (688)

Depreciation and amortization expense associated with pfoperfy and equipment for the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009 was $193 and $191, respectively.

NOTE E - LINE OF CREDIT

Hartford Computer Government, Inc. and Hartford Computer Hardware, Inc. have a revolving credit
facility with a finance company with a maximum credit limit of $1,500 for inventory purchases.
Invoices of authorized suppliers for inventory purchases made by the Company are paid directly by
the finance company. Outstanding advances cannot exceed the lesser of the credit limit or borrowing
base. Outstanding advances at December 31, 2010 and 2009 were $1.150 and $543, respectively.

Interest accrues when the Company defers payments to the finance company beyond the authorized
suppliers’ payment terms and is payable monthly at a base rate as determined by the finance company
plus a finance rate of 7.65%. At December 31, 2010and 2009, the prevailing interest rates were
10.9% and 10.9%, respectively. Interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009
was $28 and $44, respectively. Annual fees for the credit facility are $6 for both years,

-13-
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2010 and 2009
{in thousands)

NOTE E - LINE OF CREDIT (Continued})

Borrowings under the line of credit facility are collateralized by an irrevocable letter of credit of
$1,500 (see Note J).

The credit agreement includes provisions for reporting and financial covenants. Hartford Computer
Government, Inc. and Hartford Computer Hardware, Inc. are not in compliance with these covenants
as of December 31, 2010.

NOTEF - NOTES PAYABLE - RELATED PARTIES
Notes payable — related parties are due to three of the Company’s siockholders and consist of the

following:
2010 2009
Notes Payable-Senior Lender (secured by substantially ali assets of the
Company)

Senior Lender Revolver notes payable, bearing interest at prime
(prime rate was 3.25% at December 31, 2010 and 2009) plus
7.25%, original due date of December 31, 2006 and effectively due
on demand, monthly interest payments at the prime rate were made
in 2010 and 2009, with the remaining interest due upon demand.
The Company received an advance in December 2010 of $2,600.
Interest on this advance is payable at the full interest rate each
month. F 8,648 $ 6,048

Term note A, bearing interest at prime (prime rate was 3.25% at
December 31, 2010 and 2009) plus a 9.0% margin and 2% default
rate, original due date of May 9, 2008 and effectively due on
demand. 9,579 9,579

Term note B, bearing interest at 11.0% plus 3% default rate,
original due date of May 9, 2008 and effectively due onr demand. 5102 5102

Term note C, bearing interest at prime (prime rate was 3.25% at
December 31, 2010 and 2009) plus 6.25% and effectively due on
demand. 3,032 3,032

Term note D, bearing interest at 25.0% and effectively due on
demand. 1,500 1,500

Term note E, bearing interest at 25.0% and effectively due on
demand. 2,000 2,000

-14 -
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Hartford Computer Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
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NOTE ¥ - NOTES PAYABLE - RELATED PARTIES (Continued)

o]
(=]
L]
[ye]
(=3
=
o

Promissory note payable bearing interest at 8%, effectively due on
demand, unsecured and subordinated to the Senior Lender. $ 869 5 869

Promissory note payable, bearing interest at 5%, effectively due on
demand, unsecured and subordinated to the Senior Lender. 1,166 1,166
$31,896 $ 29,296

The loan agreements for the Notes Payable-Senior Lender provide for certain reporting and
performance covenants. The Company was not in compliance with certain covenants for which the
Company obtained a waiver through July 31, 2011.

Interest expense on these notes for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 is $8,912 and
%7.484 and accrued interest on these notes totaled $34,744 and $26,271 at December 31, 2010 and
2009, respectively '

NOTE G — INCOME TAXES

The components of the provision for income taxes are as follows:

2010 2009
Current:
Federal $ 117 $ -
State 288 g
Penalties and interest 20 -
425 58
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(In thousands)

NOTE G —INCOME TAXES (Continued)

Federal and state deferred tax assets and liabilities are comprised of the following at December 31:

2010 2009
Deferred tax assets:
Goodwill 3 750 $ 852
Accrued commissions 135 100
Reserve for bad debt 187 238
Inventory reserve 1,262 897
Accrued vacation 309 246
Settlement reserve 452 417
Legal fees reserve 4 150
Accrued interest payable 438 -
Other accrued liabilities 168 138
Other 237 144
Credit carryforward 117 -
Net operating loss carryforward 27,220 29,418
Total deferred tax assets 31,279 32,600
Valuation allowance (31,279 (32,600)
Net deferred tax assets 3 - 5 -

Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance if it is more likely than not that some portion
or all of the deferred fax assets will not be realized. Valuation allowances are reassessed whenever
there are changes in circumstances that may cause a change in judgment. As of December 31, 2010
and 2009, management believed it was more likely than not the entire deferred tax asset will not be
realized. The valuation allowance decreased by $1,321 during 2010 and increased by $1,537 during
2009.

The Company is delinquent in filing its Canadian income tax return for 2009 and is currently in the
process of preparing this delinquent return. The Company expects to owe nominal penaliies and
interest when this retum is filed.

At December 31, 2010, the Company has approximately $53,600 of Federal, $31,800 of state and
$29,400 of foreign net operating loss (“NOL”)} camyforwards. Federal losses begin to expire during
2030 and state losses begin to expire during 2020. Realization of the NOL carryforwards is dependent
upon generating sufficient taxable income prior to the expiration of the loss carryforwards. A portion
of these net operating losses from ULS, operations may also be subject to limitation in future years
under Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code. A determination as to this limitation, if any, will be
made at a future date as the NOLs are utilized, if available.
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NOTEH - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

In the ordinary course of conducting i{s business, the Company becomes involved in various lawsuits
and administrative proceedings. Some of these proceedings may result in fines, penalties or
judgments being assessed against the Company which, from time to time, may have an impact on
earnings for a particular pericd. The Company has been a party to several lawsuits some of which
have settled over the previous years, As of December 31, 2010, the Company was aware of two
remaining lawsuits: (1) the first one the Company contifues to defend and is able to reasonably
estimate its costs; (2) the second one legal counsel is unable to predict the outcome. It is the
Company’s policy to record liabilities for estimated legal fees and setflements in the period it
determines that such amounts can be reasonably estimated. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the
Company has a lability of $677 and $1,038, respectively, related to such costs, which is included in
accrued expenses and other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

During 2609 and 2008, the Company was undergoing a sales tax andit by the State of California for
the years 2005 through 2009. On October 4, 2010, the State of California sales tax aundit was
completed resulting in a final tax liability of $604. The amount owed was paid in 2010.

The Company was undergoing a retail sales tax audit by the Ontario Ministry of Finance for the
period from May 21, 2004 to February 28, 2007 for which a reserve of $800 was recorded as of
December 31, 2009, The audit was settled in April 2011 for $11 plus interest. As of December 31,
2010, the Company holds a reserve of $906 for provincial taxes owed to other provinces,

NOTEI-RETIREMENT PLAN

For United States employees, the Company sponsors a defined contribution plan under Section 401(k)
of the Internal Revenue Code. The plan allows eligibie employees the ability to defer a portion of
their annual compensation up to the annual maximum amount allowable by law. The plan also allows
for the Company to make discretionary contributions. The Company made nio contributions to the
plan during the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009,

NOTE J -~ COMMITMENTS

Qperating Leases

The Company leases its California, Florida and Canada facilities under non-cancelable operating
leases. During the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, monthly payments for these facilities
totaled approximately $89 and $95, respectively. The monthly payments for the Florida and Canada
facilities increase at specified rates each year. These leases expire at various dates through February
2014. Under the terms of these leases, the Company is required to pay all utilities, real estate taxes,
and insurance costs associated with the properties. The Company leases its Illinois and Maryland
facilities under month-to-month lease agreements.
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NOTE J -~ COMMITMENTS (Continued)

The Company leases cerfain equipment under several non-cancelable operating leases with aggregate
monthly payments of $14 and $13 in the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
These leases expire at various dates through 2015.

Rent expense under these leases for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 totaled $1,439 and
$996, respectively.

The following is a schedule of future minimusm lease payments:

Year ending December 31,

2011 $ 1,245
2012 328
2013 286
2014 55
2015 ' 8

$ 1,922

Letters of Credit

The Company has a $1,500 irrevocable lefter of credit facility with a bank that is used to secure
borrowings on the line of credit facility (see Note B). This letter of credit is secured by a $1,500
certificate of deposit with the same bank, incloded in restricted cash in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets, and expires on July 15, 2012,

The Company has a $771 standby letter of credit facility with a bank that is used to secure accounts
payable to one of the Company’s vendors. This letter of credit is secured by a $731 certificate of
deposit with the same bank plus a $40 savings account, included in restricted cash in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets, and expires on September 29, 2011.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2010 and 2009
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NOTE K — CONCENTRATIONS OF RISK

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist
primarily of cash, restricted cash and accounts receivable.

The Company maintains its cash and restricted cash balances in financial institutions located in the
United States and Canada. The Company’s cash balances located in the United States are insured by
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and cash balances located in Canada have no insurance
coverage. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company’s uninsured cash balances totaled $622 and
$668, respectively, and uninsured restricted cash balances totaled $2,021 and $1,981, respectively.

Concentrations of credit risk with respect fo trade receivables are limited due {o the large number of
customers comprising the Company's customer base, their dispersion across different geographic
areas, and generally short payment terms. In addition, the Company closely monitors the extension of
credit to its customers while maintaining allowances for potential credit losses. On a periedic basis,
the Company evaluates its trade accounts receivable and establishes an allowance for doubtful
accounts, based on a history of past write-offs and collections and current credit considerations.

During the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, three customers comprised 51% and 48% of
tofal revenues, respectively. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, two customers comprised 53% of
accounts receivable and three customers comprised 49% of accounts receivable, respectively,

Revenues from the Canadian operation represent approximately 28% of the total Company’s
revenues,

NOTE L ~ PREFERRED AND COMMON STOCK

Series A Preferred Stock

Holders of Series A Preferred Stock are entitled to elect 2 Directors to the Board of Directors. Upon
liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of the Company, holders of Series A Preferred Stock are
entitled to be paid out before holders of Common Stock at $10.00 per share. Dividends are payable
when declared by the Board of Directors.

Common Stock
The Company issued 3 classes of Common Stock:

o Class A —entitled to elect 5 Directors to the Board of Directors

¢ (Class B — entitled to elect I Director to the Board of Directors

¢ Class C — entitled to elect 1 Director to the Board of Directors, pending approval of the
majority of the other members of the Board of Directors
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NOTE L — PREFERRED AND COMMON STOCK (Continued)

Upon liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of the Company, and after holders of Series A Preferred
Stock have been paid ouf, any remaining assets will be paid out to holders of Class A, B, and C
Common Stock on a pro-rata basis. The 2005 reorganization and merger agreement further provides

that the aggregate amount of pay-out to holders of Class A and B Common Stock shall be paid based
on a specific allocation schedule.
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Schedule 4.7

Absence of Certain Changes or Events

(a)
1. In September, 2011, Nexicore was notified of the termination of its laptop repair
business with Best Buy Canada.
(®)
1. On November 22, 2011, Parent sold those assets identified on Schedule 2.2(0).
(c)

1. Parent normally requests incremental funding from its primary secured lender due to
seasonal peaks in volume for the hardware business. On May 4, 2011, Parent
received a loan in the amount of $415,000 from Delaware Street Capital. The
aforementioned loan was repaid on September 14, 2011.

2. As previously discussed with Avnet IT staff, in addition to payments due for a valid
license on its SAP system, Nexicore has also been in discussions with other software
providers to update a number of licenses (Microsoft, Symantec, etc.). Nexicore
estimates the obligation of these licenses to be approximately $160,000 and plans to
pay this from Nexicore cash flow during December, 2011 or January, 2012.

(d)
None.
(e)
1. In September, 2011, Nexicore was notified of the termination of its laptop repair
business with Best Buy Canada.
®
None.
(2
None.
(h)
1. On June 25, 2011, Parent began an investigation into the use of Parent’s Home Depot

credit card that is used for maintenance purchases. It was determined that a member
of the maintenance staff had been charging personal items in addition to company
purchases. The staff member made approximately $12,300 in unauthorized

PHOENIX/604993.2
60889596
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®
1.

purchases. Two additional maintenance staff members were aware of the purchases
and did not report them to management. All three staff members were terminated and
one is being prosecuted.

Bankruptcy Case
CCAA Recognition Proceedings

As indicated during phone calls in August and September 2011 between Avnet and
Nexicore, Nexicore has a payment due to the Canadian province of Quebec for
provincial sales tax. The financial liability has been accrued on Nexicore’s balance
sheet as Taxes Payable since 2008, and was approximately $1.2 million as of
September 30, 2011. Nexicore plans to pay this obligation from existing cash prior to
Closing.

Parent believes its total provincial taxes owed to all other provinces in Canada is
approximately $45,000. The liability has been accrued on Parent’s financial
statements.

Parent estimates it will have total income tax obligation in 2011 of approximately
$244,000, of which $165,000 has been paid to date. The liability has been accrued on
Parent’s financial statements.

Parent believes approximately $51,000 is due and outstanding to US states for
sales/use tax. The liability has been accrued on Parent’s financial statements.

In May, 2011 Parent began to provide certain installation services in the state of New
York for public works contracts. The NY Department of Labor requires that each
install comply with Prevailing Wage job classification that determines the hourly
wage paid to an employee for a particular install. Parent’s Human Resource
department originally determined the hourly Prevailing Wage rate for employees
performing this work to be approximately $13.46 to $24.51.

The job classification listed for the majority of the installs is “Electrician” which
carries a prevailing wage amount of approximately $32 to $49 per hour. The rate
varies by county. Parent believes the job classification to be incorrect as no electrical
work is performed during the installation -- however a job classification for the type
of installation being performed has yet to be defined by the Department of Labor.
Parent’s HR department has determined that until final compliance requirements are
determined, certain employees may be eligible for back-pay in certain situations.
Amount of exposure is currently estimated to be approximately $25,000.

Bankruptcy Case

PHOENIX/604993.2

60889656
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2. CCAA Recognition Proceedings
(k)

None,

PHOENIX/604%93.2
60882696
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Schedule 4.8(h)

Sufficiency of Transferred Assets

1. The disclosures set forth in Schedule 2.2(0) and 2.2(r) are incorporated herein by this
reference.

PHOENIX/604993.2
60889696
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Schedule 4.9
Licenses and Permits

1. Nexicore has an application pending for installation services for the New York City
Department of Education.

PHOENIX/604693.2
60889696
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Schedule 4.11(a)
Employees
See attached.

Employment Agreement, dated October 1, 2005, by and between Hartford Computer
Group, Inc. and Brian Mittman

Employment Agreement, dated October 1, 2008, by and between Hartford Computer
Group, Inc. and Randy Hodgson

Anthem Blue Cross Medical Insurance (PPO, HMO)
Anthem Blue Cross Dental Insurance (PPO, DHMO)
Lincoln National Life Insurance

Life Insurance ($25,000)

EyeMed Vision

AFLAC Cancer Plan

AFLAC Dental Insurance

AFLAC Short Term Disability

AFLAC Long Term Disability

AFLAC Hospitalization

AFLAC Accident

AFLAC Life Insurance

Lincoln National Short Term Disability

Lincoln National Long Term Disability

401k Fidelity

OHIP (Ontario Health Insurance Plan)

a. Medical

b. Dental

c. Prescription

PHOENIX/6045993.2

GOBEDE95
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d. Emergency Transportation

e. Vision

PHOENIX/604993.2
60889696
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Hartford Computer Group
Employee Listing as of December 6, 2011

{DEPT. - JOB.TITLE = "o 7 - State/Location - HIREDATE. |
10215 Packaging Clerk CA 10/7/2002
10215 Packaging Clerk CA 12/17/2001
10215 Packaging Clerk CA 4/26/2011
10216 Shipping Clerk CA 11/22/2010
10215 Packaging Clerk CA 4/26/2011
10222 Laptop Final Testing Clerk CA 7/512011
10222 Laptop Final Test Technician CA 10/27/2010
10214 Order Processing Clerk CA 51712010
10213 Quality Control Clerk CA 4/18/2011
10122 Inside Sales Representative CA 10/5/2011
10215 Qrder Processing Clerk CA 8/31/2009
10212 Receiving Clerk CA 1/24/2011
10215 Packaging Clerk CA 117222010
10215 Packaging Clerk CA 10/17/2011
10214 Order Processing Clerk CA 10/17/2011
10218 Shipping Clerk CA 7/20/2010
10222 Packaging Clerk CA 3/1/2010
10222 Asset Reovery Clerk CA 8/1/2011
10212 Receiving Clerk CA 4/18/2011
10213 Quality Control Clerk CA 7/20/2010
10222 Laptop Final Test Technician CA 6/27/2011
10212 Materials Handler CA 7129/2011
10213 Quality Control Clerk CA 9/27/2010
10441 File Clerk CA 6/29/2011
10212 Receiving Clerk CA 411812011
10212 Materials Handler CA 2/15/2010
10215 Packaging Clerk CA 11/23/2009
10321 Inventory Clerk CA 1111/2011
10222 Laptop Tech Final Testing CA 12/6/2010
10215 Packaging Clerk CA 3712372007
10215 Packaging Clerk CA 10/17/2011
10122 Inside Sales Representative CA 9M12/2011
10214 Order Processing Clerk CA 11/2272010
30123 Customer Service Representative FL 8/1/2010
30123 Customer Service Representative FL 11/7/2011
30211 Field Service Representiative Ml 1/3/2011
30123 Customer Service Representative FL 4/28/2008
30123 Customer Service Representative FL 11/16/2009
30123 Customer Service Representative FL 3/2/2009
30123 Customer Service Representative FL 9/19/2011
30123 Customer Service Representative FL 10/5/2009
30513 Biliing Administrator FL 10/5/2009
30123 Customer Service Representative FL 9/19/2011
30123 Customer Service Representative FL 9/19/2011
10215 Packaging Clerk CA 11/13/2000

20222 Break Fix Technician Cntario 7/19/2010
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IDEPT B ¥ Stateéllocation HIRE DATE. |
20321 Inventory Contrgl Clerk Ontario 3/9/2008
20213 Quality Control Clerk Ontario 12/21/2009
20321 Inventory Control Clerk Ontario 9/7/2010
20212 sShipping/Receiving Clerk Ontario 3/9/2009
20212 Shipping/Receiving Clerk Ontario 1/5/2009
20222 Break Fix Technician Ontario 9/8/2009
10321 Inventory Clerk CA 9/14/2009
10213 Quality Control Clerk CA 8/16/2004
10321 Inventory Clerk CA 2/28/2011
10215 Order Processing Clerk CA 4/30/2001
10222 Data Verification/Entry Clerk CA 1/31/2011
30123 Customer Service Representative FL 12/20/2010
20212 Shipping/Receiving Clerk Ontario 8/20/2009
10216 Shipping Clerk CA 4/26/2011
10222 Repair Technician CA 5/14/2007
10214 Laptop Order Processor CA 11/5/2010
10212 Materials Handler CA 21912009
10213 Quality Control Clerk CA 1/2412011
30211 Field Service Representative Ml 11312011
30123 Customer Service Representative FL 9/30/2011
30123 Customer Service Representative FL 9/28/2009
30123 Customer Service Representative FL. 9/30/2011
20222 Break Fix Technician Ontario 11/24/2008
20212 Shipping/Receiving Clerk Ontario 11/8/2010
20213 Quality Control Clerk Ontario 3/25/2010
20111 Sales Assistant Ontaric B/M17/2010
20212 Shipping/Receiving Clerk Ontario 2/9/2009
20213 Quality Control Lead Ontario 3/15/2011
20111 Sales Assistant Ontario 10/29/2007
20222 Break Fix Technician Ontario 1/2/2009
20222 Break Fix Technician Ontario 11/24/2008
20222 Break Fix Technician Ontario 11/25/2008
20222 Break Fix Technician Ontario 11/24/2008
20321 Inventory Control Clerk Ontario 11122009
20222 Break Fix Technician Ontario 9/22/2008
10222 Laptop Final Test Technician CA 11/12/2010
10232 QC Technician CA 8/13/2008
10321 Inventory Clerk CA 2/20/2006
10222 Asset Recovery Lead CA 71212010
30123 Customer Service Representative FL 8/2/2010
30123 Customer Service Representative FL 9/19/2011
30513 Recruiter FL 10/31/2005
30124 Tech Support Representative FL 3/7/2011
30124 Customer Service Representative FL 2/23/2009
10222 Lead CA 1/30/2006
10222 Shipping Clerk IL 3/4/2011
10215 Rework Tech CA 712312007

10121A Printer Repair Technician iL 10172011
30123 Customer Service Representative FL 10/8/2007

30211 Tech Support Representative Ml 11312011
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. “" State/Location HIRE.DATE.

[DEPT - JOBTITLE:

30123 Customer Service Representative FL 9/21/2009
30124 Tech Support Representative FL 10/27/2008
30123 Customer Service Representative FL 71712008
30124 Customer Service Representative FL 11/30/2009
30124 Tech Support Representative FL 12/20/2010
30123 Customer Service Representative FL 11/19/2007
30123 Customer Service Representative FL 5/27/2008
30123 Customer Service Representative FL 8/9/2010
30123 Customer Service Representative FL 1/28/2008
30123 Customer Service Representative FL 9/22/2008
30211 Field Service Techiclan Mi 11/14/2011
30123 Project Manager FL 10/5/2009
20213 Quality Control Clerk Ontario 8/3/2010
20222 Technical Services Representative Ontario 3/14/2011
20321 Inventory Contro! Clerk Ontario 12/30/2008
20213 Break Fix Technician Ontario 10/26/2009
20111 Sales Assistant Ontario 10/24/2006
20321 Inventory Control Clerk Ontario 11/27/2008
20321 Inventory Control Clerk Ontaric 12/22/2008
20111 Sales Assistant Ontario 11/8/2010
20321 Inventory Control Clerk Ontario 9/7/2008
20213 Quality Control Clerk Cntario 11/24/2008
20212 Shipping/Receiving Clerk Cntario 2/9/2009
20321 Inventory Conirol Clerk Ontario 9/8/2009
20222 Break Fix Technician Ontario 71212010
20213 Quality Control Clerk Ontario 97712010
20111 Sales Assistant Ontario 10/27/2008
10321 Inventory Clerk CA 71242006
10222 System Board Technician CA 8/14/2006
10222 Repair Technician CA 512172007
10216 Shipping Lead CA 4/30/2007
10232 Parts Specialist ‘ CA 7/21/2008
30124 Tech Support Representative FL 10/30/2009
20213 Quality Control Clerk Ontario 322007
20111 RMA Coordinator Ontario 7/9/2007
10222 Repair Technician CA 6/27/2011
10122 Customer Service Representative CA 6/9/2008
10213 QC Technician CA 10/24/2007
10222 Repair Technician CA 11/20/20086
10222 Repair Technician CA 10/2/2006
10222 Repair Technician CA 2/2112011
10222 Electronic Repair Technician CA 11/22/2010
10222 Repair Technician CA 21142011
10214 Order Processing Clerk CA 2/1/1999
10122 Customer Service Representative CA 71172011
10222 Repair Technician CA 5/7/2007
10222 Mechanical Assembler CA 912712004
10222 Repair Technician CA 1/31/2011
10321 Inventory Clerk CA 7/11/2005

10222 Laptop Final Test Technician CA 1/19/2010
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i " StatelLocation i HIRE'DATE |
10222 Test Techmclan Tramee CA 6/17/2002

10222 Electronic Repair Technician CA 8/8/2005
10222 Electronic Repair Technician CA 712012010
10413 AP File Clerk CA 2/4/2008
10222 Electronic Repair Technician CA 4/30/2010
10222 Repair Technician CA 11/9/2010
30211 Field Service Representative MI 12/13/2010
30211 Field Service Representative MI 1/10/2011
30125 Field Service Representative MI 312412011
30124 Tech Support Representative FL. 3/31/2008
30211 Field Service Representative MI 1/3/2011
30211 Field Service Representative Ml 12/13/2010
30211 Field Service Representative MI 12/113/2010
30211 Field Service Representative MI 1/3/2011
30211 Field Service Representative MI 12/13/2010
20222 Break Fix Technician Ontario 11/8/2010
20213 Quality Control Clerk Ontario 9/13/2010
20321 Parts Crdering Clerk Ontario 3/17/2008
20213 Quality Control Clerk Ontario 2/5/2007
20212 Shipping/Receiving Clerk Ontario 3/30/2006
20222 Break Fix Technician Ontario 8/20/2009
20222 Break Fix Technician Ontario 12/14/2009
10222 System Board Technician CA 7/9/2001
10216 Shipping Clerk CA 11/22/2010
10222 Repair Technician CA 21712011
10222 Repair Technician CA 1/13/2011
10222 Quality Control Clerk CA 9/12/2005
10222 Repair Technician CA 10/1/2007
10122 Customer Service Representative CA 10/29/2007
30124 Tech Support Representative FL 6/2/2008
30124 Tech Support Representative FL 1117/2008
20211 Media Repair Tech Ontario 5/2/2006
10212 Receiving Lead CA 2/6/2006
10212 Receiving Lead CA 3/3/2008
10222 Repair Technician CA 9/18/2006
10222 Mechanical Assembler CA 1/9/2006
10212 Receiving Clerk CA 5/8/2007
10222 Test Techician CA 6/22/2011
10222 Test Techician CA 1/31/2011
10222 Prinier Repair Technician CA 8/23/2007
10222 Technician Assitant CA 5/23/2011
30124 Field Service Representative MI 21712011
30124 Field Service Representative ' MI 2{7/2011
30125 Field Service Techician Ml 6/20/2011
30124 Tech Support Representative FL 10/10/2011
30125 Field Service Techician Ml 11/28/2011
30124 Service Administrator FL 9/16/2004
20111 Program Supervisor Ontario 2/25/2008
20222 Break Fix Technician Cntario 8/27/2009

20211 Motherbeoard Repair Technician Ontario 2M15/2006
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{DEPT : JOBTITLE " “State/Location, HIREDATE
20321 Parts Ordering Clerk Ontaric 2/5/2007

10612 Program Sales Administrator CA 3/29/1999
10222 Board Technician CA 6/20/2007
10321 Finish Goods Lead CA 9/17/2001
30125 Fleld Service Techician FL 6/6/2011
30124 Field Service Techician FL 6/13/2011
10222 Repair Technician CA 5/22/2006
10222 Technician CA 5/14/2007
10213 Lead CA 10/16/2007
10222 Repair Technician CA 1/22/2007
10222 Repair Technician CA 1/4/120086
10222 Repair Technician CA 8/14/2006
20211 Media Repair Tech Ontario 1/24/2007
10222 System Board Technician CA 3/13/2006
10222 System Board Line Lead CA 10/9/2000
10222 Electronic Repair Technician CA 4/30/2010
10213 Quality Control Clerk CA 2/4/2002
10222 Technician CA 11/29/2010
10212 Receiving Lead CA 9/20/2004
10122 Customer Service Representative CA 11/7/2011
10122 Customer Service Representative CA 21212011
10111A Printer Repair Technician IL 5/23/2011
10441 Security CA 8/6/2011
10122 Customer Service Representative CA 5/16/2011
10122 Customer Service Representative CA 1/2412011
10222 Repair Technician CA 512312011
10311 Assistant Buyer CA 9/17/2009
10122 Customer Service Representative CA 11/28/2011
10222 Repair Technician CA 5M14/2007
10222 Escalations Coordinator CA 10/11/2004
10412 Collections and Credit Specialist CA 12/17/2007
10122 Customer Service Representative CA 8/25(2011
10222 Repair Technician CA 9/20/2010
10413 A/P Administrative Clerk CA 4/18/2007
10441 Security CA 7/1/2010
10213 Hard Drive Tester CA 9/15/2008
10222 Repair Technician CA 5/31/2011
10122 Customer Service Representative CA 10/10/2011
10222 Repair Technician CA 6/1/2011
10222 Repair Technician CA 1/9/2006
10222 Lead CA 1/24/2005
10122 Customer Service Representative CA 11/3/2010
10222 Repair Technician CA 6/5/2006
10122 Customer Service Representative CA 9/26/2011
10122 Customer Service Representative CA 712712011
30123 Customer Service Representative FL 11772011
30513 Administrative Assistant FL 9/30/2011
20211 Motherboard Repair Technician Ontario 5/8/2006
20222 Break Fix Technician Ontario 8/18/2008

20222 Break Fix Lead Tech, Ontario 9/29/2008



Case 11-49744 Doc 23-12 Filed 12/12/11 Entered 12/12/11 19:35:02 Desc Exhibit
B - Asset Purchase Agreement - Disclosure Schedules Part3 Page 10 of 21

|DEPT . JOBTITLE - : . -State/lLocation HIRE DATE “
20212 Sr. Receiving Clerk Ontario 7/30/2001
20213 Quality Control Lead Ontario 2192008
20222 Break Fix Technician Ontario 6/23/2008
10222 Test Techician CA 1/9/2006
10311 Parts Specialist CA 5/14/2007
30123 Associate FL 1119/2007
10222 Mechanical Repair Technician CA 4/13/1998
10222 Mechanical Repair Technician CA 1/17/2000
10232 Parts Specialist CA 4/2f2007
10222 Repair Technician CA 10/2/2006
10222 Repair Solderer CA 4/25/2005
10222 Mechanical Repair Technician CA 9/20/2004
20211 Motherboard Repair Technician Ontario 12/20/2007
20211 Motherboard Repair Technician Ontario 10/22/2007
10311 Puchasing Assistant CA 4/8/2011
10323 Maintenance CA 21872011
10122 Customer Service Representative CA 7/2/2007
10222 Repair Technician CA 4/17/2006
10323 Maintenance CA 4/26/2011
10122 Customer Service Representative CA 12/13/2010
10222 Repair Technician CA 11/17/2011
10311 Purchasing Support Representative CA 5/25/2011
10321 Inventory Analyst CA 212411997
10222 BGA Operator CA 4/14/2008
10122 Customer Service Representative CA 4/20/2011
10122 Customer Service Representative CA 3/28/2011
10222 Sr, Repair Technician CA 9/4/2007
10122 Lead, Customer Service Representative CA 9/28/2011
30125 Field Service Techician NY 6/6/2011
30124 Technical Support IL 8/31/2009
20222 Break Fix Lead Tech. Ontario 2/19/2008
20222 Break Fix Technician Ontario 1/13/2009
20222 Break Fix Technician Ontario 12/4/2007
20122 Administration Supervisor Ontario 6/25/2007
20213 Quality Control Lead Ontario 11/4/2008
10222 Repair Technician CA 10/2/2000
10222 Production Lead CA 12/6/1999
10122 Q/A Lead CA 1/3/2006
10311 Assistant Buyer CA 712172011
10232 QA Technician CA 1/10/2000
10122 Customer Service Representative CA 11/22/2010
10222 Component Repair Technician CA 3/1/1999
10222 Electronic Repair Technician CA 10/9/2000
10222 Lead CA 1/17/2005
20211 Motherboard Repair Technician Ontario 1211172006
10412 Accounts Receivable Clerk CA 2/2{2011
20211 Motherboard Repair Technician Ontario 5/15/2007
20211 Motherboard Repair Technician Ontario 8/14/2006
30124 Field Service Representative PA 10/13/2008

30211 Field Service Supervisor MI 1211312010
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30125 Warehouse Lead NY 4{7/2011
30125 Field Service Representative NY 4/19/2011
10222 Repair Technician CA 6/26/2006
10216 Shipping Supervisor CA 10/15/2001
10122 National Parts Supervisor. CA 2M19/2007
10411 Accounts Payable Clerk CA 10/2/2009
10214 Order Processing Clerk CA 10/30/1997
10122 Customer Service Representative CA 4/26/2010
10222 Systern Board Technician CA 4/9/2007
10222 Repair Technician CA 5/31/2011
30124 Printer Technician FL 12/13/2010
20321 Inventory Control Supervisor Ontario 3/1/2006
20222 Break Fix Technician Ontario 5/3/2010
20213 Quiality Control Lead Ontario 5/1/2006
20222 Break Fix Technician Cntario 112212007
20321 Inventory Control Supervisor Ontario 9/10/2007
30124 Tech Support Supervisor FL 9/22/2008
10222 Sr. Repair Technician CA 7M7/2006
10222 System Board Technician CA 21212007
10222 Repair Technician CA 4/3/2006
20222 Break Fix Lead Tech. Ontario 1/7/2008
20211 Motherboard Repair Technician Ontario 12/28/2005
10222 Mechanical Repair Technician CA 7/12/1993
30124 Customer Services Supervisor FL 212212005
10122 Customer Service Representative CA 1/17/2011
10222 Opitical Tech. CA 6/13/2011
10311 Purchasing Support Representative CA 7/21/2011
10222 Repair Solderer CA 9/7/2004
10412 AR Billing Clerk CA 1/7/2011
10222 Repair Technician CA 1/9/2006
20111 Parts Program Coordinator Ontario 8/15/2003
10412 Collections and Credit Specialist CA 10/6/2009
10411 Accounts Payable Clerk CA 21412000
30125 Field Service Representative CA 4/13/2011
10222 Sr. Repair Technician CA 9/18/2006
10222 Repair Technician CA 6/19/2006
10321 Repair Technician CA 7117/2006
10232 Parts Team Lead CA 9/17/2007
10411 Accounts Payable Specialist CA 4/20/2009
10222 Repair Technician CA 10/25/2005
10222 Repair Technician CA 6/19/2006
10122 Customer Service Supervisor CA 11/26/2007
10222 Sr. Repair Technician CA 9/18/2006
10222 Component Repair Technician CA 4/25/2005
10311 Assistant Buyer CA 9/16/2002
10411 Accounts Payable Specialist CA 3/712011
10311 Assistant Buyer CA 10/17/12011
10222 Sr. Repair Technician CA 9/11/2006
10222 Repair Technician CA 5/16/2011

20222 Break-Fix Sr. Lead Technician Ontario 12M19/2005
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20213 QUALITY ASSURANCE Ontario 7/9/2007

20222 Break-Fix Sr. Lead Technician Ontario 4/10/2006
20122 IT Administrator Ontario 9/12/2006
20111 Program Supervisor Ontario 3/29/2005
20211 Sr. Motherboard Tech/Trainer Ontario 1/18/2008
10413 Administrator Assistant CA 2/24/2006
10222 BGA Operator CA 4/26/1999
30124 Tech Support Representative FL 3/31/2008
30124 Field Service Representative FL 10/1/2007
10121 Sales Administrator CA 7/25/2005
10311 Account Manager IL 2/6/1997
30124 TV Repair Technician FL 711972010
10311 Analyst CA 11/21/2011
10222 Sr. Repair Technician CA 3/13/2008
10311 Buyer CA 3/30/2010
10222 Sr. Repair Technician CA 10/4/2004
10321 Inventery Control Coordinator CA 1/16/2006
10441 Security CA 8/2/2006
10222 Mechanical Specialist CA 7/21/11997
10222 Board Technician CA 4/10/2006
10411 Accounts Payable Specialist CA 8/1/2008
10222 Repair Technician CA 5/15/2006
10222 Sr. Repair Technician CA 3/15/1999
10121A Sr Sales Manager IL 5/12/2008
10222 Laptop Supervisor CA 10/24/2005
10222 Laptop Supervisor CA 211412005
30124 Tech Support Representative FL 7/14/2008
30124 Tech Support Supervisor FL 3/24/2003
10311 Buyer CA 21512007
10222 Component Repair Technician CA 9/7/2004
10222 SRT Lead CA 3/7/2005
10222 Production Supervisor CA 6/16/1997
10222 Repair Technician ‘CA 7M7/2008
20222 Production Supervisor Ontario 1/2/2007
20111 Parts Program Supervisor Ontario 4/11/2005
20111 Program Supervisor Ontario 9/13/2004
20211 Production Supervisor Ontario 2{20/2006
30125 Manager FL 9/18/2003
30125 Field Service Techician NY 6/6/2011
30125 Field Service Representative NY 4/19/2011
30124 Assistant Installation Technician NJ 6/6/2011
10222 Material Supervisor CA 9/12/2005
10222 Line Supervisor CA 1/9/2006
30124 TV Repair Technician FL 3/15/2010
10222 System Board Repair Technician CA 6/1/2011
10412 AR Billing Clerk CA 9/19/2007
20211 BGA Operator Ontario 5/15/2007
10441 Recruiter CA 10/21/2010
30513 Billing Manager FL 11/17/2008

10421 Staff Accountant CA 10/21/2002
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Ontaric 8M14/2
10311 Senior Buyer CA 10/12/1998
10441 Payroll Administrator CA 9/23/2004
10611 Help Desk CA 11/29/2007
30124 Field Service Techician NY 9/1/2004
30124 Supervisor FL 3/24/2003
10222 Laptop Supervisor CA 6/13/2011
10412 A/R Collections Lead CA 8/20/2001
10311 Buyer CA 10/4/12010
10222 SRT Lead CA 9/5/1996
20222 Production Supervisor Ontario 5/12/2008
10121A  Account Manager IL 6/18/2001
10122 Customer Services Manager CA 6/15/2006
20122 Manager of Administrative Services Ontario 713012002
20222 Production Supervisor OCntario 7/30/2007
10211 Logistics Supervisor CA 31272007
10611 Administrator, Network CA 11/29/2010
10121 Program Sales Administrator CA 10/26/1998
10311 Purchasing Supervisor CA 5/17/1999
20111 Laptop Program Manager Ontario 6/11/2001
30211 Field Service Manager Mi 12/13/2010
10441 HR Generalist CA 7/6/2006
30124 Sr. Field Techician FL 5/31/2011
10121A Call Center NE 1131997
10411 AP Lead CA 2/5/2008
30125 Project Manager FL 10/3/2011
10311 Buyer CA 9/27/2010
10211 Logistics Manager CA 9/M1/1997
10311 Sr. Account Mgr CA 612512007
10311 Analyst, Procurement CA 8/7/2010
10321 Inventory Control Manager CA 11/12/2007
10222 SRT Lead CA 3/6/2006
10121 Bid Specialist CA 10/22/2007
10311 Analyst CA 4/412011
30124 Project Manager TN 6/6/2011
30123 Custemer Service Manager FL 4/23/2007
30124 Manager FL 8/25/2003
10222 Electrical Engineer CA 9/5/2006
10122 Parts Sales Manager NV 2/9/2009
10421 Manager of Financial Reporting CA : 2/4/2008
30125 8r. Client Relations Mgr. FL 21712005
30125 Program Manager FL 9/27/2010
10421 Staff Accountant CA 10/13/2008
10311 Analyst, Procurement CA 2/8/2010
30125 Implementation Manager NY 7182011
20222 Production Manager Ontario 5/2/2005
10611 IT Manager CA 10/25/2004
10121A Sr. Sales IL 9/28/2004
10211 IT Manager CA 6/23/1997

10121 VP Bus Dev NY 2/21/2011
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10441 HR Director CA 71512005

10421 Controller CA 8/14/2006
20222 Plant Manager Ontario 21712005
10121A Application Development Manager IL 1/3/2006
10611 SAP Programmer CA 2/28/2005
10121 Director of National Accounts. CA 5/6/2008
10211 VP, Operations CA 10/11/2005
10521 Chief Financial Officer CA 6/12/2006
10121A VP, Sales IL 10/10/2005
20521 General Manager Ontario 1/1/2007
30512 Vice President FL 10/28/2002
10521 VP Procurement CA 10/10/2005

10521 President, CEO CA 9/23/2005
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- Schedule 4.11(b)

Collective Bargaining Arrangements

None.

PHOENIX/604993.2
60889696
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Schedule 4.12
Brokers

1. Paragon Capital Partners, LLC

PHOENIX/604953.2
60885606
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Schedule 4.13
Restrictions on Business

1. Hardware Service Provider Agreement, dated July 20, 2011, by and between
Nexicore Services and Promethean Inc.

PHOENIX/604993.2
60889696
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Schedule 5.5
Buyer Governmental Authorizations and Consents

None.

PHOENIX/604993 .2
60889696



